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To:

Subject: [External] Re:  Notice of Application 22/1061/PL Under the Licencing Act 2003.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
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 The Elms, 

Hertford 

SG13 7  

 

 

Re: Notice of Application 22/1061/PL 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

We have received Notice of Application 22/1061/PL Under the Licencing Act 2003. As you 

can see fro m the scan of the notice received (attached no details have been provided on 

which Proposed licensable activities (A-J) are included in this application. This is residential 

area and is not suitable for most of these activities. 

It has been suggested by our neighbours that there is a proposal to distil alcohol (Gin) on the 

residential premises that is 48 The Elms and to sell the alcohol thus produced.  

If this is correct, please provide: 

(1) Full details of the risk assessment that has been approved, to control the risks posed by 

the use and storage of flammable liquids for the gin distillation process, in a residential area. 

and 

(2) Details of the maximum scale (Volume, size) of any distillation or storage of flammable 

liquid= s at 48 The Elms, proposed under Application 22/1061/PL 

 

We object to this proposal on the grounds that insufficient information has been provided to 

ensure safety of our residential property/ cul-de-sac.  

We look forward your reply with the above information. 

Yours faithfully, 
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